From: Smith, Cory, EMNRD

To: "Vanessa Fields"; Adeloye, Abiodun A; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD

Cc: John Thompson; Vern Andrews; West Hahn; Thompson, Paul; John Hampton Jr; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] INC# NJK1534846034 Federal I 5, 8, 9 Tank Battery Remediation to begin August 24, 2020
Date: Friday, August 21, 2020 4:47:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Vanessa,

OCD has reviewed Epic Energy Company(Epic) variance request and cannot approve the variance
request at this time due to a lack of site specific or sampling event information.

However upon a showing of a good cause for the notice requirements typical failed sample results,
inclement weather or specific site conditions Epic may then request a variance and the OCD can
make a determination. In addition the OCD cannot determine if 300 sqft sampling size will be a
representative sample until the excavation is open or additional site characterization information is
provided. EPIC can request a variance to the sampling size when the excavation is open and an OCD
representative is onsite or alternatively if a OCD representative is not onsite via email/phone with
additional information i.e. photos etc.

If you have any additional questions please give me a call.

Cory Smith

Environmental Specialist

Qil Conservation Division

Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
1000 Rio Brazos, Aztec, NM 87410
(505)334-6178 ext 115
cory.smith@state.nm.us

From: Vanessa Fields <vanessa@walsheng.net>

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 3:27 PM

To: Adeloye, Abiodun A <aadeloye@blm.gov>; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD
<Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us>; Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>

Cc: John Thompson <john@walsheng.net>; Vern Andrews <vern@walsheng.net>; West Hahn
<west@walsheng.net>; Thompson, Paul <paul@walsheng.net>; John Hampton Jr
<jdhampton@walsheng.net>

Subject: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] INC# NJK1534846034 Federal I 5, 8, 9 Tank Battery Remediation to
begin August 24, 2020

Thank you very much Emanuel. | will ensure to get Cory’s approval.
Thank you,

Vanessa Fields
Regulatory Compliance Manager
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NJK1534846034 FEDERAL 15, 8,9 TANK BATTERY @ 30-043-20929

‘General Incident Information

Site Name:
Well:
Facility:
Operator:
Status:
Type:
District:

Incident Location:

LatiLong:
Directions:

Federal 15, 8, 9 Tank Battery
[20-043-20020] FEDERAL | #009

[372834] EPIC ENERGY, LLC.
Closure Not Approved

Oil Release

Aztec

B2123N-07W  330FNL 1790 FEL
36.2189827 -107.577446 NADS3

Severity:
Surface Owner:
County:

Federal
Sandoval (43)




Walsh Engineering /Epic Energy LLC.
0: 505-327-4892

C: 505-787-9100
vanessa@walsheng.net

From: Adeloye, Abiodun A <aadeloye@blm.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 3:18 PM

To: Vanessa Fields <vanessa@walsheng.net>; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD
<Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us>; Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>

Cc: John Thompson <john@walsheng.net>; Vern Andrews <vern@walsheng.net>; West Hahn
<west@walsheng.net>; Paul Thompson <paul@walsheng.net>; John Hampton Jr

<jdhampton@walsheng.net>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] INCH# NJK1534846034 Federal | 5, 8, 9 Tank Battery Remediation to begin

August 24, 2020

Hi Vanessa, thank you for the updates.

BLM FFO approved the variances requested by Epic Energy Company for

48 hour sampling notification to 24 hour notification for the continuation of the sampling events
after the Wednesday August 26, 2020 Sampling event and for 300 sqgft sampling composite sections.
Please know that the BLM approval does not relieve Epic Energy responsibilities from other
agency(es) who have jurisdiction in the said area.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you

Abiodun Adeloye (Emmanuel), NRS
Bureau of Land Management
Farmington Field Office

6251 College Blvd., Suite A
Farmington, NM 87402

Office Phone: 505-564-7665

Cell Phone: 505-635-0984

From: Vanessa Fields <vanessa@walsheng.net>

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 1:57 PM

To: Powell, Brandon, EMNRD <Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us>; Smith, Cory, EMNRD
<Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>; Adeloye, Abiodun A <aadeloye@blm.gov>

Cc: John Thompson <john@walsheng.net>; Vern Andrews <vern@walsheng.net>; West Hahn
<west@walsheng.net>; Paul Thompson <paul@walsheng.net>; John Hampton Jr

<jdhampton@walsheng.net>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] INC# NJK1534846034 Federal | 5, 8, 9 Tank Battery Remediation to begin

August 24, 2020
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opening attachments, or responding.

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links,

Good afternoon,

Please let this serve as notification that EPIC Energy will begin remediation on the Federal I5,8,9
Tank Battery on Monday August 24, 2020. | anticipate confirmation sampling to be Wednesday
August 26, 2020 at 1:00pm. However, | will keep all agencies updated on the remediation process.

Epic Energy request a variance from the 19.15.29.12 (D)(a) 48 hour sampling notification to 24 hour
notification for the continuation of the sampling events after the Wednesday August 26, 2020
Sampling event.

As well, Epic Energy request a variance to rule 19.15.29.12.(D(c) for 300sgft sampling composite

sections.

NJK1534846034 FEDERAL 15, 8, 9 TANK BATTERY @ 30-043-20929

General Incident Information

Site Name:
Well:
Facility:
Operator:
Status:
Type:
District:

Incident Location:

Lat/Long:
Directions:

Thank you,

Vanessa Fields

Federal I5, 8, © Tank Battery
[30-043-20929] FEDERAL | #009

[372834] EPIC ENERGY, LL.C
Closure Mot Approved

Severity:
Qil Release

Aziec County:

B-21-23N-07W  330FML 1790 FEL
36.2189827 -107.577446 NADS3

Regulatory Compliance Manager
Walsh Engineering /Epic Energy LLC.
0: 505-327-4892

C: 505-787-9100

vanessa@walsheng.net

Surface Owner:

Federal
Sandoval (43)
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